
From:  
Sent: 08 January 2026 19:36 
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Vanston place cafe late night licence . 2025/01813/LAPR

Dear Matt

crime are under control.  

Families are having to leave because of fear. We absolutely cannot have outlets open 

nuisance. 

Rgds.  

 
 

 

Neil  Gardiner
Text Box
Appendix 4

Neil  Gardiner
Text Box



From:   
Sent: 08 January 2026 19:58 
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning app 2025/01813/LAPR

 
  

this important planning application late.  Please register my objection to this late night 
application including deliveries. 
I’m most concerned  
noise and litter and potential antisocial behaviour and also the late night noise of 

 

objectives . 
  

  
 

 
 

  
Sent from my iPhone 
  







From: > 
Sent: 12 January 2026 11:44
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: - 2025/01813/LAPR 

 

objection to the late night opening for 2 Vanston Place

The issues for all these applications are the same so don’t be surprised if this objection 
goes over old ground

Antisocial behaviour- there is plenty of proof that late night venues like fast food 

hot spot for this kind of behaviour as per the Met Police’s crime map of the area 

Safety- 

so

 

Litter- 

 

 

Disturbance - 

 

Please take this as my objection to increased opening hours for the application above 
Yours sincerely

 
 



From:  
Sent: 09 January 2026 16:38
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Opposition 2025/01813/LAPR

Thank you.
  

 

  
 

  
Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk

Dear  - thank you for your e-mail. 

representation. 

Kind regards

Matt Tucker 
 Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader 
Licensing
Place Department 
 Hammersmith & Fulham Council 
  
T: 07778 966423 
 E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk 
W: 

Please note -  
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



-----Original Message----- 
From: > 
Sent: 08 January 2026 19:45
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Opposition 2025/01813/LAPR

 

community.

including anti- -night activity.

particularly during night-  
  

 
  

 
  

 
  

family matters. 
  
Thank you for considering my objection. 
  
Best regards 
  

 
 
  



From:  
Sent: 12 January 2026 17:53 
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Objection 2 Vanston place

My address is  

Regards 

  

Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk  
Dear  – thanks you for your e-  

representation for you. 

Kind regards

Matt Tucker 
Interim Licensing Policy and Administration Team Leader
Licensing 
Place Department
Hammersmith & Fulham Council 

T: 07778 966423
E: Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk 
W:  

Please note – I work Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday and Friday. 

From:  
Sent: 12 January 2026 17:40 
 To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection 2 Vanston place 

2 Vanston Place. 



 

games and from people coming from north end road side so an additional long hour 

this.
 

Safety- 
 

Disturbance - 

 

Please take this as my objection to increased opening hours for the application above.

Kind regards

 



From:   
Sent: 12 January 2026 15:43
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: 2 Vanston Place 
  

s 
 

Worryingly yours 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 
 
  





From:  
Sent: 12 January 2026 22:33
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject: 2 Vanston Place -objection 
  
Dear Mr Tucker 
  

and bars. 

  
Unless the council aims to empty the area of families and turn it into an open-air 

  
 

 
 
  



From:  
Sent: 13 January 2026 10:35
To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk>
Cc:  
Subject: Re: Objection to 2 Vanston Place SW61AY/2025/ 01813/LQPR

Good morning Matt

Our address is

 

Thank you very much.

  

Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk  

Dear – 

Would you mind supplying your address for us please? If you could send this on to us by 

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
Sent: 12 January 2026 18:29 
 To: Tucker Matt: H&F <Matt.Tucker@lbhf.gov.uk> 
Cc:
Subject: Objection to 2 Vanston Place SW61AY/2025/ 01813/LQPR 

application for late night opening - on this occasion for 2 Vanston Place. I make this 
presentation on behalf of myself and my husband  at the same address on 

. 

same points over and over again. 

Prevention of crime and disorder
Antisocial behaviour- there is plenty of proof that late night venues like fast food 

hot spot for this kind of behaviour as per the Met Police’s crime map of the area 

Public Safety

insta

they live.

Litter-  

our 

problematic.  

Prevention of public nuisance 



Disturbance and nuisance in ongoing - 

ng street. 

outside late at night. 
  
Please take this as our objection to increased opening hours for the application above.  
Let’s keep pushing to ensure that H&F council don’t make any precedents. 

Warm regards
  





being cafes (23:00 Mon - Sat, 22:00 Sun) and takeaways ("not 
considered appropriate");
3 the applicant is seeking hours far beyond those sanctioned in the 
SLP without any stated justification or explanation; 
4 the applicant offers no conditions whatsoever;
5 the applicant makes no attempt to state what they will do or how they 
will act to ensure that there are no increased risks and does not offer 
any conditions based on their assessment of the risk matters;
6 given the "light touch" approach to the application it appears that the 
applicant has a cavalier almost dismissive attitude to the rules, the 
community they operate in, and that the application is nothing other 
than ill-conceived.

For these reasons I would urge the Committee to reject the application 
outright. I would ask that you forward my email 

) to the applicant and strongly direct them 
to contact me to discuss the application as soon as possible. 

I reserve the right to make further detailed submissions no later than 
72 hours before any hearing and, if I cannot attend the hearing, then to 
appoint someone to speak in my place. 

Thank you. 

 

Kind regards

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 





 
Firstly the relevant Planning conditions: (Précis in bullet points) 

 Premises not to be used between 24.00 and 07.00 - 7 days a week 

 No customers on premises between 24.00 and 08.00 - 7 days a week 
No machinery or equipment to be used outside of the hours above 
No refuse to be put out between 22.00 and 07.30 - Mon- Sat and 20.00 - 10.00 
Sundays and Public holidays

 No deliveries or collections/loading/unloading between 22.00 and 07.30 Mon-Sat and 
20.00-10.00 Sunday and Public holidays

 The premises should not be used primarily for the sale of takeaway hot food.  
 No organised delivery of food to involve motorcycles, scooters, mopeds. 

No provision of parking has been made for delivery vehicles. Any off street parking 
could be a public safety issue. 
No tables and chairs outside the premises on either side or front.  ( I attach a photo 
from Friday 16th January 2026) showing tables and chairs outside the front of building 
contra to this ruling)

 
Secondly relevant Licensing conditions:

 First floor terrace to be closed by 22.00 - 7 days a week 
 Lighting to be switched off when not in use ie 22.00 - 7 days a week 
 Coverage of inside and out by CCTV maintained to police recommended standards. 

 All doors and windows to remain closed except for main front doors.  

 
It is clear from the above conditions, that the application cannot continue as is.  The premises 
must be closed by midnight at the latest with the first floor terrace closing at 22.00hrs.  There 
should no deliveries/collections after 22.00hrs and nomotorcycles etc used for deliveries at any 
time. Takeaways should not become their primary business, which we believe is exactly what 
they are proposing.  Therefore this application should not be granted.

2. Concern about noise from first floor terrace
Our building is  Vanston Cafe. Our apartments on that side of the building 
start at first floor level ie the same height as their terrace, and then go up another three flights 
(four in total).  St Johns Church and Vanston Cafe are bordered by a triangle of roads - North 
End Road, Vanston Place and Farm Lane, which act as a amphitheatre where noise 
reverberates around and cant escape.  All noise bounces around from whichever side is 
comes from.  We had an instance just after Covid where to encourage business back the 
premises had live music playing on their terrace from about 5.30 on Saturdays.  Probably the 
music wasn’t that loud, but for us in Dungannon House is was so loud we couldn’t hear the TV 
properly even with windows closed. This didn’t go on for long and we felt it churlish at the time 
to complain, as life was trying to get back to normal for everyone.  But I mention it here, not as 
a complaint, but merely to stress that we do hear noise from the terrace and it can be 
disturbing, certainly if it were to go later than 22.00 hrs. 
 
Lastly the applicant states under ‘public nuisance and noise’ in their application  that 
"doors/windows will be closed after a certain time”  Due to the conditions listed above doors 
and windows should remain closed at all times save the main front doors 



3.  Late night noise from delivery drivers 
Our section of Vanston Place is used by many motorcycles, scooters, and delivery drivers as a 
quick cut through from the NER to the Fulham Road.  It is illegal, but doesn’t stop them. (See 
image below).  Therefore this means that they whiz past us at night disturbing the peace.  
Obviously this does happen during the day as well but the ambient noise in the busy streets 
hides their noise.  This isn’t the case at night where the area is really quite quiet.
All takeaway premises suffer from delivery drivers arriving, turning engines off, hanging 
around, chatting and departing in general disturbing the peace.  Noise is not only limited to the 
delivery drivers picking up food but when they reach their destination they will again cause 
disturbance by ringing doorbells, perhaps waking dogs and barking and starting their bikes up 
again and driving off.
Hammersmith & Fulham is recognised as the most sleep deprived borough in London. (See 
page 6 of attached document) we cannot afford to increase the night time economy further to 
the detriment of our residents.

 
4. Public safety. 
The applicant states under ‘public safety’ in their application that they will provide good lighting, 
inside and OUT that will promote safety for customers and staff. Due to the conditions in place 
all lighting on the first floor terrace needs to turned off after 22.00 hrs when it is closed.

 
We are concerned about delivery drivers congregating around the premises, there is no 
parking immediately outside, on either side.  The most likely place for them to wait will be in 
Vanston Place and noise from there will filter up to our bedroom and living rooms.  If they 
choose to use the parking facilities in Walham Grove used primarily by the delivery drivers 
from Papa Johns this would cause pressure on these spaces.  The residents of  
have complained over the years about the foul language and drug dealing amongst the Papa 
Johns’ delivery drivers who congregate and block the pavements there causing several 
residents to ban their daughters from coming home that way at night. If additional delivery 
drivers used these space the situation would only be greater.

 
5. Crime and disorder in the area
I am sure you are aware that the Metropolitan police have designated the NER as a “hotspot” 
for anti-social behaviour and disorder. The cumulative impact of yet another takeaway, open 
until the early hours, can only add to the issue of public safety. 
Our garage entrance is regularly used as a drug taking area and even a public lavatory, which 
our concierges have to clean up as it is private land.  This is something naturally we want to 
stop, and we believe having another establishment so close open after 11pm will just 
exacerbate the situation and put yet more strain on the police force. 
 
If this Late Night Refreshment License is granted it will set a precedent and we are fearful of 
this.  A vibrant mixed community is one thing during the days and into late evenings, but 
residents are also a vital part of the mix and their nightimes must to be protected. We 
respectfully request that this application be rejected, primarily as the proposed use is not 
possible because of existing conditions on the premises, and further to this the Noise and 
Nuisance that would be caused, and the public safety and crime and disorder concerns. 
  

 



Your sincerely,

  

For and on behalf of
 

 NOTES 

From original planning Decision Feb 2011 

4) The use of the premises hereby approved shall not be permitted during the hours of 
Midnight to 07:00 hours Mondays to Sundays. To ensure that the amenity of occupiers of 
surrounding premises are not adversely affected by noise from people leaving the site and 
from noise spilling out of the building, in accordance with Policy EN20A, EN20B and EN21 of 
the Unitary Development Plan, as amended 2007.

 
No customers shall be on the premises in connection with the restaurant/cafe (Class A3) 
hereby approved between 24:00 hours and 08:00 hours the following day. In order that noise 
and disturbance which may be caused by customers leaving the premises is confined to those 
hours when ambient noise levels and general activity are sufficiently similar to that in the 
surrounding area, thereby ensuring that the use does not cause demonstrable harm to 
surrounding residents in compliance with policies EN20A, EN20B, EN21 and SH11 of the 
Unitary Development Plan, as amended 2007.

 
No machinery or equipment shall be operated or used in connection with the use hereby 
approved outside the hours during which customers are permitted to be on the premises. In 
order that the machinery and equipment used in connection with the permitted use does not 
give rise to conditions that would be detrimental to the amenities of surrounding occupiers by 
reason of noise disturbance, in accordance with Policy EN21 and SH11 of the Unitary 
Development Plan, as amended 2007. Prior to commencement of the development hereby 
approved, details shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Council, of the external 
noise level emitted from plant/ machinery/ equipment and mitigation measures. 
 
8. No removal of refuse nor bottles/cans to external bins or areas of the development hereby 
approved shall be carried out other than between the hours of 07:30 to 22:00 hours on 
Monday to Saturdays and 10:00 to 20:00 hours on Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays. To 
ensure that the amenity of occupiers of surrounding premises are not adversely affected by 
noise, in accordance with Policy EN20A, EN20B and EN21 of the Unitary Development Plan, 
as amended 2007.

 
DELIVERY 
10) 11) 12) No deliveries nor collections/loading nor unloading shall occur at the development 
hereby approved other than between the hours of 07:30 to 22:00 hours on Monday to 
Saturdays and 10:00 to 20:00 hours on Sundays and Public/Bank Holidays. To ensure that the 



amenity of occupiers of surrounding premises are not adversely affected by noise, in 
accordance with Policy EN20A, EN20B and EN21 of the Unitary Development Plan, as 
amended 2007.  

The restaurant/café (Class A3) premises hereby approved shall not be used primarily for the 
sale of takeaway hot food and any activity of this nature shall be incidental and ancillary to the 
permitted use for the consumption of food and drink on the premises. A greater takeaway use 
could give rise to different operational conditions, a different pattern of traffic generation and 
car parking demand. In these circumstances the Council would wish to have the opportunity of 
assessing the implications of such a use on the amenities of the area, in accordance with 
Policies EN21 and SH11 of the Unitary Development Plan, as amended 2007.

 
No organised delivery of food in connection with any restaurant/café use (Class A3 shall take 
place from the premises using motor vehicles (which include motorcycles, mopeds and motor 
scooters).  

No provision has been made for the parking of vehicles off-street in connection with a delivery 
service. Any such vehicles would be likely to park on the public highway, which would prejudice 
the free flow of traffic and public safety contrary to policy TN8 of the Unitary Development 
Plan, as amended in 2007.

 
13) No tables and chairs shall be set outside either the front, side or the rear of the premises in 
connection with the restaurant/café use (Class A3), prior to submission and approval in writing 
by the Council of a further planning application. To ensure that the permitted use does not give 
rise to conditions detrimental to nor impede pedestrian flow in this busy area, in accordance 
with Policy TN5 of the Unitary Development Plan as amended 2007.

 
Licensing Decision 2017 - 2017/00092/LAPR

7. The Premises Licence Holder shall ensure that the first floor external terrace of the premises 
shall be clear of all customers by 22:00 hours each night.

9. No noise or vibration associated with the operation of the plant at the premises shall give 
rise to a nuisance to the occupiers of neighbouring properties. 
 
10. No smells generated from the cooking processes at the premises shall give rise to 
nuisance to occupiers of neighbouring properties.

 
11. All sales of alcohol on the premises shall be sold or supplied by waiter/waitress service to 
patrons seated at tables. 
 
17. The first floor external terrace shall at all times be properly supervised by members of staff 
when customers are present. 
 
 



22. Refuse collections shall not take place between the hours of 22:00 and 08:00 hours the 
following day.

23. The Bi-fold doors at ground floor level of the premises shall be kept closed at all times, 
save in the case of an emergency where they shall be opened for evacuation purposes.

24. All lighting on the first floor external terrace area of the premises shall be switched off when 
the terrace is not in operation so as not to cause a nuisance to neighbouring properties. 
 
13. CCTV covering areas inside and outside of the premises shall be installed and maintained 
to police recommendations with properly maintained log arrangements and  
a) appropriate signage shall be displayed in prominent positions, informing customers they are 
being recorded on CCTV.  
b) the CCTV shall be working and recording correctly at all times that the premises are open to 
the public. All images shall be stored for a minimum of 31 days.  
c) a contact number for a CCTV data manager shall be provided to the police, this data 
manager shall be able to show police or authorised officers of the Licensing Authority recent 
data footage with the minimum of delay when requested. This data or footage reproduction 
shall be almost instantaneous. 

 
Variation of current Licence (point 23 above) granted in 2019 with our consent

 
The Bi-fold doors at ground floor level of the premises shall be kept closed at all times, save 
for the main double doors as indicated on the attached plan.

 
 
END



 









































From: Cllr Paynter Lydia: H&F <Lydia.Paynter@lbhf.gov.uk>
Sent:
To: Licensing HF: H&F <licensing@lbhf.gov.uk>; Gardiner Neil: H&F 
<Neil.Gardiner@lbhf.gov.uk>
Subject:

 

I'd like to submit an objection to the above application as I believe that 1am is too late 
for a premises to be licensed that is so close to residences.  

Nearby venues are not open this late. The Cock Tavern's latest hours are midnight on 

beyond 11pm. 

Lydia  

Cllr Lydia Paynter
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







hours for “Late Night Refreshment” as
08:00-  

 

hearing. 

-

t see that on the plan attached to this 

 
 
7) Background to this new application, as we understand it is;

a. On 17 March 2017 a decision was made to grant a licence for Sibilla Foods Limited 
trading as 'Rossodisera Italian Restaurant' (2017/00092/LAPR) at that address. This was 

public 
toilet.  This went to H&F Licensing Sub-Committee (decision attached pdf).

 
 

-/attached pdf) was granted for the 
following owing to no representations, resulting in a new premises licence (attached 
pdf): 

  



d. 

pres

midnight on 22 January 

2019/00248/LAPR

external terrace of the

substantial
table meal.

the premises

properties.
11. No smells generated from the cooking processes at the premises 



nuisance to occupiers of neighbouring properties. 

waiter/waitress 

installed and 

arrangements 
and 

informing customers

the premises 

police, this

Licensing

requested. This data
or footage reproduction shall be almost instantaneous. 

patrons to keep their
 

 

trained in the

committed under the Act and conditions of the Premises Licence prior 
to undertaking 
the sale of alcohol. Written records of this training shall be retained 
and made 

on request.



 

parapet wall of the

used. 

premises asking
 

21. A refusals record shall b e kept a t the premises to record details of 
all refusals to 
sell alcohol. This record shall contain the date and time o f the 
incident, a description 

and the reason 

authorised 

refusals record to

 
 

shall be 

nuisance to 
neighbouring properties. 

 
We reserve it right to comment further.  
 

 

 



enhancing our historic Victorian streetscape.





-night and fast-food economy 
little regard for the consequences  

 

We are also concerned about the environmental and social impact of late-night 
activity. Litter from fast-

sense that the area is becoming less safe and less cared for.  

-night trading risks 
 

mix of outlets in the neighbourhood is deteriorating
concentration of fast-food and late-night operators is reducing the variety of services 

-

-  

2. Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

The area around Vanston Place is already recognised as a local crime hotspot
- -social behaviour 

than surrounding streets. 

police numbers are being reduced across London, including in 
Hammersmith & Fulham -night 

01:00 
increase activity during the highest-
already stretched. 

-night trading contributes to a 
wider pattern of disorder in an already high-

therefore undermine the objective of preventing crime and disorder. 

3. Public Safety 

The street layout is not designed for late-night congregation or increased vehicle 
activity. Delivery drivers stopping on pavements or double-parking late at night create 



4. Protection of Children from Harm 

23:00 and 01:00  

-

objective. 

Conclusion 

Vanston Place is in a residential are -night commercial zone.  

01:00 -night 
Public 

Nuisance and Crime & Disorder. 

Residents are already feeling the strain of cumulative late-

e 
application be refused. 

Yours sincerely

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 






